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Hi 
 
Many thanks for the email and for the one drive link which I am pleased to say worked.  It all looks very good I
have to say.  In some cases there seems to be a decent correlations between the archaeological looking anomalies
and the NMP data.  There are also a couple of areas where I would say there are new sites as well.  I look forward
to seeing the final report and discussing the strategy for the site with you.
 
Best wishes
 

 

Principal Archaeologist
 
Growth and Heritage Services | Growth, Planning and Trading Standards | Business and Environmental Services |
North Yorkshire County Council | County Hall | Northallerton | North Yorkshire | DL7 8AD
 

@northyorks.gov.uk
www.northyorks.gov.uk/archaeology
____________________________________________________________________________
 
 

OFFICIAL

From: pegasusgroup.co.uk> 
Sent: 28 March 2023 16:47
To: @northyorks.gov.uk>
Subject: Helios solar scheme - geophysical survey update
 
Afternoon 
 
It has been a while but we are nearly complete with the geophysical survey for the Helios solar scheme.  There has
been a slight change to the redline boundary (attached)  but the majority is a reduction in site area.  There is one
area of slight increase as marked in yellow on the attached plan but given the location of this, its route along the
road and then within an area which has seen modern disturbance, we have not included it in the geophys survey
area.
 



 
Green are the areas we have surveyed.  There are some fields in this original area which are no longer in the
redline boundary – that is field 59 and 60 and 61 and 62, meaning there is only fields 30, 31 and 58 to be
surveyed. 
 
I am hoping for an interim report within the next few days but in the meantime, and for your information, I will
send you a link to the .kmz files to upload into google earth which shows the greyscales of what has been
uncovered thus far.
 
If you could let me know if you get this link and can access the files, as if you cant ill get them to you another way!
 
Thanks

 
 

Director ‑ Heritage

pegasusgroup.co.uk 
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Read the latest Coronavirus (COVID-19) information from North Yorkshire County Council:
 
https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/coronavirus-advice-and-information



Access your county council services online 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at 
www.northyorks.gov.uk.

WARNING

Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not 
necessarily those of North Yorkshire County Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use 
of the intended recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any 
information to anyone, notify the sender at the above address and then destroy all 
copies.

North Yorkshire County Council’s computer systems and communications may be monitored 
to ensure effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. All GCSX 
traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant 
legislation.

Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free 
from any virus we would advise you to take any necessary steps to ensure that they are 
actually virus free.

If you receive an automatic response stating that the recipient is away from the office 
and you wish to request information under either the Freedom of Information Act, the 
Data Protection Act or the Environmental Information Regulations please forward your 
request by e-mail to the Information Governance Team (infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who 
will process your request.

North Yorkshire County Council.




